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STAIE UF JUULE LAKULINA -/) ‘ IN IRE CUUKT UF GENEKAL DEISUND d
COUNTY OF Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2015GS2601237 O
L Rasheed Tamir Glover y  A/W#_2015A2610200023
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/2/2015 1
Race: Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0139 <
Address: I’ . ) TS ———
Ciy,State,Zin: . Canway, SC 29527 @EQE i j;’"‘ﬁ"’m
Dl S 2552, g SENTENCESHEET <04 ¥ £ M
*CDL Yes[T] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬂ CONVICTED OF orMAR ﬁ &Q&ﬁﬁ
TQ: Armed Robbery 4 VO
in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # oYU Of Appeg]s
] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [NSERIOUS  [¥MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (J8§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) E
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. —{defengdgnt's initials) "~ -

The plea.is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendi‘l‘on b)ae State.
3 @
A ' SCB76142 T =
WLZ;:‘:/ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant', ,;'Fq 3‘!‘5C B_@#
ORE, the Défendant is commited to the Q] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detzntmn-@'entegm

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ;E years— O

at upon the service of ~ days/months/years @mdfor pa%ent —
- -l

for & determinate termof _ 2 5/ days/mont
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~ ; provided
of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for r '““ =

manths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmonsﬂsf o s
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[f CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursvant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Persuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25,_65 (Crlmmal
Démestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - .' E

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ((JOrdered PTUP TS L
Total: $ _~ plus20% fee: $ _____ days/hours Public Servié_tzi",Employ_f_ﬁ_pnt P
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 -
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. . = ‘_ '

Zv__ May serve W/E begining ® '
Regipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o e
*Fine $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O -
§ 4-1-206 (Assessmients 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. ip equal, consecutive wes
a0 A s RSO G

- urcharge .

g :56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ (S paid to Public Q}{s" ’ )
§ “56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: :Z?%’ R
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~§ ;ff 5
) '_~l4-l-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &S'OD - S;}.ﬁ £
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ . 3‘; g 2.
§ 50-21-1(4(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 4<:o éf.’
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [T Appointed PD or appointe otbér couﬁsnl
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 s, § 47.12 requires $500 b€ faidito.Cled = _ O
3%to County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation. g‘: RE-J s
TOTAL $133. D‘\‘ .,\ﬂIrB o /L/Zé c; // |

) - 4 y //

) IX . L, .

Clr.rk of Court/ Deputy Clerk WOJ\\ L M(\S V\r&w‘ .ﬁ;gzedl(r;fdgdge s f/” . ..‘-"/ l
Court Reporter: 0‘()( 2 pubonk 7 Sentence Date: 0. = 3 L2I/ g : '
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A2610200023
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 1/2/2015

ACTION OF GRANDI"RY[IE B];LL

—

B idai s Se
%ﬁmu

Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Tyrone Williams Conway Police DWOP‘\!
CERT

V‘mlw;u.v gy 049~ A abteo atree Rcherdsen0F COURT 15H00178

—
—t

h9 z.b-ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%eﬁf §%l5th Carolina

County of Horry

o MELANIE HUGGINS-WARD

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH, 2015 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Rasheed Tamir Glover
M
. a3
Coanvay. KC 29527
e e o 2

ATTORNEY: J. M. "Buddy" Long, lli

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
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FILED
HORRY COUNT}

MELAHIE HUGGH,
CLERK OF c&‘ﬁR‘}”"Rﬂ

ke

DATE Recenep FROM
GRAND JuRy




ARMED ROBBERY

rr’- -
i 8
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 'U
: ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) : <
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 26, 2015, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:
|
|

CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

~

: =
| That Rasheed Tamir Glover did in Horry County on or about January 2, 2OC1J5:€whi§ X
| armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, take and carry away personaf;pioperig 5
} of Scotchman Store 3058 from or in the immediate presence of Angie Gilehrist, 8% UM
' employee or agent of Scothman Store with intent to deprive Scotchman Store-3058 o :.ir‘
possession by use of force, threats or intimidation, in violation of Section 16-11:0330(A), E:>i
S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. o= = Z
UL @y —
‘ F=s @ 2

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided. ‘

IMMY KLJRICHARDSON, Il & F g

VN 910z

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT S
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2015A2610200023

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ EI Municigality of
Horry
THE STATE 2015000101
. against
Rasheed Tamir Glover
Address: i .5
Conway, SC 29527-5417
Phone: SSN: o —

Sex: M Race:
DLState: g~  DL#
DOB: ;qgency ORI #: SC0260200
‘Prosecuting Agency: ~ Conway Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Tyrone Williams - 0125

Heightt 5 11 Weight: 165

Offensa: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while arfned or
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

X o ) L s GF"GINZT. Sng“Anarrmesm
E CouFly Mumc|pahtyol ) 'A F FIDAVIT Agit 21, 2003
HmRRY “C‘GUN’?“{ )
rsonally appeareq - qu{ lgg:thé affiant  Tyrone Wgﬁ@ﬁ }E IC’ n pnp v . who

says that defendant (Rasheed Tamir G]mer '
1 2204F -

County/ . .
M e 'vxbnovhnb (pa‘mcul

Ol Y
pEsChibrR e _S_!_E' Rolbery / Armed Robbery

2.;_-1.:

Z G th state on orabou!
E?iﬁ&fz@lmm

violate the cniminal laws of {he

)

1.0

QA(/ gt
it0 bcry whl]g{i’ﬁile %’r &!{égédfy amied with a deadly weapon

CLERK OF cO
H ORRY COUH‘%%T

| futhor state that there is probable cause o believe that the defendant
the crime set foth and that probable cause is based on the following [acls:

na;ned above did commit
That on January 2, 2015, at 3410 West Hwy 501 (Scotchman) in the city Conway courity of Horry, one Rasheed Tamir Glover did
takc from the victim with intent to deprive while armed with a , a deadly weapon. Along with co-defendants.

Offense Cade: 0139
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) ignatre of A fw’/ -
> wanant s " ° STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 7
[] County [T Municipality of cinal Afiffts Address 200 Laure] Street
E County/ D Municipality of )
- The accused Conway 29526-
1S to be amested and broughi before me to be Horry ) Affiants Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
LS.
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature ot Judge .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit thai there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN .
. ) on orabout 1/2/2015 defendant Rasheed Tamir Glover
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered 1o
7 did violats lhe criminal laws of the State of South Carlina (or ordinance of
defendant cy A

E] County/ D Municipality of ) as set lorth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Horry

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed fo arrest the said defendant and bring him or i
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as i
soon thereafter as is practicable

RETURN WAR To: f:o'n; E;:;r‘\;!]squbscnbed before me 3 |
———————General-Sessions : —Iouge'sAdoress—J—Ruber Long Detention Cent g Detention Center
-PO Box 677 ! g sy ) Conway, SC 29526-1071
é301 2nd Avenue Aa"":;; C Butle:' ) Judge's Telephone  (843)365-9222
. onway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 5022 ) Issuing Court; Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
" ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL
COUNTY OF HORRY

SESSIONS IN THE FIFTEENTH

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
CASE NO. 2015-GS-26-01237
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VERDICT FORM
vs.
Rasheed Tamir Glover,
Defendant, )
[ (- g
WE THE JURY FIND THE DEFENDANT: = =
2o R} )
%ZGUILTYOFARMEDROBBERV >z R
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WE THE JURY FIND THE DEFENDANT:
NOT GUILTY OF ARMED ROBBERY
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